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Subject: RE: Activity in Case 6:20-cv-01210-ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. MediaTek Inc. et al Reply to 
Response to Motion

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov <TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 6:19 PM 
To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov 
Subject: Activity in Case 6:20‐cv‐01210‐ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. MediaTek Inc. et al Reply to Response to 
Motion 

This is an automatic e‐mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e‐mail 
because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court [LIVE] 

Western District of Texas 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered by Harper, David on 5/17/2021 at 5:18 PM CDT and filed on 5/17/2021  

Case Name:   Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. MediaTek Inc. et al 

Case Number:  6:20‐cv‐01210‐ADA

Filer:  MediaTek Inc. 

MediaTek USA Inc. 

Document Number: 20  

Docket Text:  

REPLY to Response to Motion, filed by MediaTek Inc., MediaTek USA Inc., re [13] MOTION to 
Dismiss Claims for Infringement of the '248, '305, '402, and '538 Patents Under 35 USC 271(g) 
filed by Defendant MediaTek USA Inc., Defendant MediaTek Inc. (Harper, David)  

6:20‐cv‐01210‐ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Alex Chan     achan@devlinlawfirm.com, dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, OceanSemi‐
DLF@devlinlawfirm.com  

Brian Christopher Nash     brian.nash@pillsburylaw.com, cody.gartman@pillsburylaw.com, 
firmwidecalendardocket@pillsburylaw.com, lisa.nicholas@pillsburylaw.com  

David H. Harper     david.harper@haynesboone.com, laura.horton@haynesboone.com  
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Henrik Parker     hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, ecfdocketing@devlinlawfirm.com  

Stephanie Sivinski     stephanie.sivinski@haynesboone.com, laura.horton@haynesboone.com  

Timothy Devlin     tdevlin@devlinlawfirm.com, dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, mmcclain@devlinlawfirm.com  

6:20‐cv‐01210‐ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to:  

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1080075687 [Date=5/17/2021] [FileNumber=24985368‐ 
0] [314a35b3936b3a8c0a39fe49fa04fdff93da3acc91ebd45f55de78d37db5c76761
c3cf4de7b08d0dfe0ccd7d1faf3eca69d4ec289bcf96aab40b597d1eac208a]]
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Subject: RE: Activity in Case 6:20-cv-01211-ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NVIDIA Corporation Reply to 
Response to Motion

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov <TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:01 PM 
To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov 
Subject: Activity in Case 6:20‐cv‐01211‐ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NVIDIA Corporation Reply to Response to 
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

The following transaction was entered by Cole, Scott on 4/2/2021 at 10:00 PM CDT and filed on 4/2/2021  

Case Name:   Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NVIDIA Corporation 

Case Number:  6:20‐cv‐01211‐ADA

Filer:  NVIDIA Corporation 

Document Number: 18  

Docket Text:  

REPLY to Response to Motion, filed by NVIDIA Corporation, re [13] MOTION to Dismiss filed 
by Defendant NVIDIA Corporation (Cole, Scott)  

6:20‐cv‐01211‐ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Alex Chan     achan@devlinlawfirm.com, dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, OceanSemi‐
DLF@devlinlawfirm.com  

Andrew M. Holmes     drewholmes@quinnemanuel.com, elenemebuke@quinnemanuel.com  

Henrik Parker     hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, ecfdocketing@devlinlawfirm.com  

Scott L. Cole     scottcole@quinnemanuel.com, calendar@quinnemanuel.com  

Sean San‐Chul Pak     seanpak@quinnemanuel.com, susanneglobig@quinnemanuel.com  
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Timothy Devlin     tdevlin@devlinlawfirm.com, dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, mmcclain@devlinlawfirm.com  

6:20‐cv‐01211‐ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to:  

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1080075687 [Date=4/2/2021] [FileNumber=24758348‐0 
] [99924c51aa3f109d6a4709e5f6803ba340a317f1de9e35d3691ed8397c5c2c899e5 
7431313ef835330c2b9c1e74aab59d4f57713f3675c3217b150cebf6ee70c]] 

IPR2021-01348 
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Subject: RE: Activity in Case 6:20-cv-01212-ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NXP Semiconductors N.V. et al 
Reply to Response to Motion

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov <TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 10:27 PM 
To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov 
Subject: Activity in Case 6:20‐cv‐01212‐ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NXP Semiconductors N.V. et al Reply to 
Response to Motion 

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

The following transaction was entered by Coburn, Bradley on 4/2/2021 at 9:26 PM CDT and filed on 4/2/2021  

Case Name:   Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NXP Semiconductors N.V. et al 

Case Number:  6:20‐cv‐01212‐ADA

Filer:  NXP USA, Inc. 

Document Number: 19  

Docket Text:  

REPLY to Response to Motion, filed by NXP USA, Inc., re [15] MOTION to Dismiss filed by 
Defendant NXP USA, Inc. (Coburn, Bradley)  

6:20‐cv‐01212‐ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Alex Chan     achan@devlinlawfirm.com, dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, OceanSemi‐
DLF@devlinlawfirm.com  

Barry K. Shelton     bshelton@sheltoncoburn.com, 6471047420@filings.docketbird.com  

Bradley Dalton Coburn     coburn@sheltoncoburn.com, 7266510420@filings.docketbird.com, 
margueritesibley@sheltoncoburn.com  

Henrik Parker     hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, ecfdocketing@devlinlawfirm.com  
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